"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play."

CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH

TO: HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON, AND CITY COUNCIL

THROUGH: JONATHAN EVANS, CITY MANGER, MPA, MD, ICMA-CM

FROM: CHRIS PERSAUD, CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY
OF RIVERA BEACH (LOCAL GOVERNMENT) AND PALM BEACH
COUNTY (COUNTY) TO PROVIDE COUNTY NETWORK SERVICE TO
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT.

DATE: MAY 19, 2021

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC

Background:

The purpose of this Agreement is for network services to be provided to the LOCAL
GOVERNMENT by the COUNTY. This agreement also identifies the roles and responsibilities of
the COUNTY and the LOCAL GOVERNMENT in this regard, to establish a problem resolution
and issue escalation procedure, and to specify associated costs and payment requirements.
These network services originally commenced on November 1, 2011.

The COUNTY provided a detailed breakdown of the ongoing annual cost in the Agreement.

City Goals:

The City wide goal is to promote the health, safety, and general welfare of its residents and
visitors.

Fiscal/Budget Impact:

COUNTY network services will be provided to the LOCAL GOVERNMENT for an annual cost of
$4,200, which will be billed quarterly. This cost includes FL LambdaRail charges. Details are
available in the Agreement.
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Recommendation:

The City’s IT department recommends the approval of the Interlocal Agreement between the COUNTY
and the LOCAL GOVERNMENT.

Attachments:
County and City of Riviera Beach IT Network Interlocal Agreement 2021.PDF

Expiring County and City of Riviera Beach IT Network Interlocal Agreement.PDF
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